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A. That is so. If a person was brought before me by any
railway official with the complaint that that person used threaten-
ing language or some thing of that kind, I enquired into the case
and decided what was to be done,

Q. So,ifa person used threatening language to a railway
official, you sent him to work for a day or two in the goods shed
in the manner you have described ? A. Yes.

4 O, How many people were made to put their forehead on
the ground? Must be quite a large number? A, Yes.

Q. And the offence with which they were charged and
convicted were of a varying degree and gravity ? A, No.

You dropped this punishment because people had come
to a reasonable frame of mind ? A. Exactly.

Q. Was this done in order to induce a reasonable frame of
mind ?

A. Idon't say so. The main point was to impress upon
the people that everybody was not his own master and that he
had got to conform to the law and order.

Q. Was this not sufficiently done by convicting and sentenc-
ing them? A. VYes,

Q. Then why on the top of it did you inflict the punishment
of putting their forehead ou the ground ? 4

A. 1don't think that it must have been felt by them as a
humiliation.

Q. Have you ever observed in ordinary life any person
putting his forehead on the ground in the manner you insisted
on their doing ? A. I had observed this done to a wealthy Indian.

Is that an ordinary thing ? Have you seen it in ordinary
fife ? 1 can well understand doing that before a religious leader,
‘or a saint: but have you ever seen people in ordinary life doing
this before any other person. A. I have,

Q. How often have you seen that, Captain ?

A. T am unable to say.

Q. Then you speak of the lectures you gave at Kasur ?

A. Yes,

" Q. You say you had a straight talk with them. What sort
of straight talk ?  A. It was all reported by the Police.

+ O, Canwegetacopyofit? A, Itshould be possible,

Q. Then with regard to whipping. You inflicted whipping
in 40 cases? A. [ think so.

Q. As regards reprisals ag#inst property, you visited six
houses and in some places you burnt the clothes, destroyed
wvessels. Do you think that was ‘justified by the Martial Law
Order? A. Yes; I do.
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These houses were the houses of -
2 A Certainly not rich péople
You know that gallows wm put up at
asur 7 A. Yes. '
8 + Was that done by your order? A. No. . r
Was it done by G. O. C's order ? ’
A, I can't tell you if it was done by tl'norder ofttlu

Officer Commanding. '
Q. You were the Martial Law Administrator. M

could have been done without your knowledge ?

A. 1 wasnot an engineer.

Q. 1 don't suggest that you should be an enguiee# Bnt !
say nothing could have happened without your knowl Or
order. I want to know how the gallows came to be erected 2.

A. A man came from Lahore and the thing -was’ d\rly

erected.
“5 He erected them without asking your permlssion ?
A, 1 was perfectly aware of what was going on,
0. But.under whose order was it done ?
A, The Military officer who has been watching the case on
behalf of the Military informed the committee—*This was an
order by the Commissioner under the orders of the Government.”

Q. The Commissioner may or may not have ordered, but
surely, Captain, you were the Administrator of Martial Lavy and
as such, you should have known ? ~

It was not my busivess to interfere with the erection of
gallows, .
i ‘Were a large number of people arrested at l\asur ?
A very large number.
Where were they kept ? A, ' In the prisoner's cage.
You say that Martial Law was liked by the people ?
1 was so given to understand.
So much so that they like Martial Law to be permanemé

in Kasur ?
A. 1 gather that they preferred Martial Law to the ordinary

administration and that they welcomed ‘it as a peuaanelltaort
of administration, : o Nl 3
Q. Did people actually come and tell you that they would‘
| prefer Martial Law to the ordinary administration ?

A. They liked summary courts, ’ "&'
Q. They liked to be tried mmm‘rlly uuhout any nght s“&e

‘ appeal? ; e g
, . They preferred that to apendmg money on ;k;pgah., ov AP
Q People do not like to spend money on.appeals2 ', (1
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-It?itnnot a M M when youM
hopooploonthb.&whttm Joure

lli
'pmatpmwyoalq.?;!
Mglmre punpoot., he must havepmod'

Mt two dozons of people were not foui\d
~gave them three or four days time to
operty was destroyed. Ivmitto know
proper proclamation —whether any evidence wa
iv:mi or not beim-a you destroyed !

,vidime was ukenhy you et
: wmmﬂnihm mt.h‘th?,




"pxpnuiouoio[ﬁmon. b i
nmkm how thopeoplo .w
are concerned, they have mm

think it is confirmed to India. =
hstanding this fact that the normal

‘you thought people were quite happy

e had nothing toiurirou

ly no wminty as to vhovguﬁ_
¥ o gy a% 3

m to say M the Indha mm )
British Government amended the - ludlhy




j"ﬁmu up m ‘me: toprimmhw
will

record !
Mmsberday. Idid not show thm
ne ut.

,it true thab you tned akﬁdnzppint g
ropresented by pleaders, the
- woman oomyhiM'thﬂt 1




Lala Keshodas ! N i
This punishment was uvat‘
punished for purchasing four g

it was a thty largerf-htm




g in that proolamation might
locally to suit local ntuuhon. '
i by whom ! Hhlal e
By the Qﬂm%mmdmg Kuur Od.
authority contained in«the genen
Beym and the looll ~orders




Mﬂh qum eonrimnt.

1 it not strike you that it dooked like a minia
W order ui orwling at Ami s

you have given !
Mhow It never hppened.
osing it had arisen, how wonﬂyb&‘ :
l&ﬂohbtknow, I had noidea. s
1 would have ordered some punishm RSt e
- think 1 woﬂld"ﬁawf ordered some




the wituess, he had to d

-were sentenced to be whipy
x of Police to get hold of all the
 to witness L«ﬂ)’u whipping which was
“The last thing he desired was the pr
‘ o( thgt d&y he went into
When he

~< 3 Snb-lnswtor
W to get. bold of all yh:td
e




on mﬁhg whother he could assu
into trouble. (Laughuer). ;
 explained’ thut the trouble was. ﬂut tko
w;y.o;m and he would have to remuin in t
Y "

, empt on an assurance that he would not et ir
Sir Chimanlal Setalvad wanted to know if what he had
‘be from personal knowledge. Witness rqﬂiod‘ ia

¢ Chimanlal Setalvad pointed out that he htdllradr
4 -‘ trouble, if that was his fear,
in reply, said that Sir Clnmtnla]’l oross-e
things forcibly ouf of his month, (Laughtert.)
Dy Sir Chimanlal to be frank, the witness said
hle methods were employed in connection with recruit;
‘ as to who employed undesirable methodq. the
Sub-Inspector of Police was asked to send up you
: 'h:()? and dllg of tllne Pegul O‘deiﬂﬁ ’
y for good behaviour, and t e people so brought u
' ;dﬁfe of joining the army. This was altoty




B xperience of our provi
s At that trontits wodlY
wlﬂi to displease the officials

' it that thuiobocanuthemhnom .
of yonr mind that the officials will use their
psl’bh maner towards you! Is that the idea }—)
experience also. Onee’a meeting was held here
! “the Government of India to postpone the passir
owla  Bill. T was a.chance visitor there and Mr, Duui ¢
her {riends asked me to second a resolution requesting t
postpone the passing of the Bill. That was my ma
When I saw Mr. Fyson afterwards he expreuea."
speaking at the meeting.
Bocause a certain thing is unpleasant to officials w
“reason for you to desist from telling the t,ruﬁ}‘
%oy would use their powers 1mproperly against
The thing is very plain. It is & common psych

lm'dabi is disploased with me, if you like you !
- ﬁilt way. You are a man of lutb{mtrm'

nute. ‘
' to you officers are dresded 1—Some ure.

! 'homt ntsll officers are like that.
The witness was then examined Ly Mr. R ic
told us that people in Kasur had ﬁrst
AL beeause you knew that the officials dmppr?r ”

n‘
' mob committed on the lSth
haps the officials were rightin dep
were accidental and u




was very rich
It llu tvob:g canals, ofwhiok'
amlybemnmngtotakemfuneﬂ’eeh 44
Bo far as recruiting was cencerned, was there ¢
't think so. Recruiting was almost confined
; m and the townspeople did nobhint Iwm
ots. :

incidents of Lahore and Amritsar in order to
nment. That is in the approver's statement.
you think it very unlikely *—The whole rebellion s
that T don’t cee how we can form any opinion.
call it a rebellion 7—It has been held judicially t
1 can’t say more than that.
- not concerned with judicial findings. 1 want to
an experienced district officer of long standing w
| be a rebellion which presupposes the erlatomw of
ovement on a fairly big scale and the object of wi
than to overthrow, the British Government and
mmreiy and absolutely ignorant of the exm, D
pr:t 7—It might be so.
ppose that the officials take no interest in w
;boolutoly )gnorsnt ol it 7T would noﬁ - tha




m: ‘W;t Perha “:“tpﬁ'i goﬂd.

b | ness :-—Perhaps so, ey, L

ny#udvie&nn the subject.” - ?Iv o

| putﬁng it to masmsﬁordoﬁm

L orkznuntlon starting with a rebellion in m ‘
ﬂle warlike population of the Panjab, that is, ﬂa‘

w 'tqhero was a robellion or rot, and Colorel O'Brie
eial decision was that therc was a rebellion and —
t.  Asked for his grounds, apartﬂfron Mﬁ :

or because you don’t w:sh to do it —I don’tuy [ dow’
bt Isayitis wrydnﬁiculttodo so. It is dm :

th&t ind. . :

havo thought when you exprmed t

v M reagons already in your mind.  You
reason afterwards, do yeu #—The mun

s the judicial decision.
mtbmc beyond that which you do not
; to express '—Yes.
e‘ it that proba.bly you h!en




ffe "Ee&unotmmtmymw
1 now to suggest any. Thlswn‘binapodﬁon
y be taken up. ; R

“O'Brion+—I meaut to say that I took certain
and other people took different action elnwm"

me to say which is right or which is wrong or M ;
done. Thot is a.nothor thing. :

tan Ahmed : --Then the people were in‘ M
o not think the people would have broken out

4= 5

;you say that there was a dangar in the hertal
take in this way. It was surprising that the -
were able to foree hartal, 1 was assured on
e better people of the town that there would:
“was that the peoplo who ,were thus able
dﬂdbeable to organice worse things l&t!t.

-gexplnm that most of the woplo
L—&mply because the lezal




sm ‘he had mply.h
mmthay would mm

in a way be oonudered ridtmlm Bu!
m« ‘was serious, he would not !uvo hft G

o the Treamry without being moloetud bnt
‘ﬂu route excepting ordinary passers by. The
' the town were under Section 12 of the Def
arrests were made primarily as a protsehva i
ability was that they would be charged.
Jknowledge about the arrested men. He had 1
s and had sufficient material to act upon.

:; Mnome of them were momng the mob. He. oonld

; M’Jssa‘t Narayan asked witness if he meant

rover.  Witness said he was one but there was ano
man. The witness was next questioned at length i
ho approver’s statement, and said in roply that some of
ere based on the approver’s statement but not all.

10 ‘colonel said that-what he meant when he state

vepeat the "Amritsar incidents was not

s murdered. The Commission could come
o En.opean was assaulted up
zkero was a strong police-guard.




,mmdinthom .
made on the request of the Senior Indian W
he examine? a large number of people and a
beeause he had sufficient. grounds. Pressed
ou as to the Arya Samujists as a class, witness
wish to avswer the qyestion. He admitted
recruiting campaign in the district from Noy
r refemngbo the meeting of April 6th lnd the

;grqrmulu paper Nakash and its successors were pre
mendation, IHe did not recommend the exclusion

Tke Case o! Bugga.

he crdered the oonﬁscahou of the property of m
found that Bugga bad absconded. The oliject of this o1
should turn up. Bugga eventually ‘
did not give any special order but orly told
take possession of all Jamiatram’s (Bugga
~ Of course it meant the turning out of the irm;
did not know ii a bufialo was locked up -
consequently died. (Laughter.)
further examived: by Pandit J.w




The sergeant was nubseqnent}y )
ters. In connection with this case, h
~ that it was alleged that he M‘A-ons
T the trial by 5 p.m. Hohddowmﬁ ff
He hoard on the 8th June that Mart 3
“the next day, gnd he worked hard |
ftba 9th The residue were letoﬂ’

C&uuofthpOmhelk-

med by Sabibzada Sultan Ahmad, 001
vedmthaP,musb nmce 1896 n.nd was

> on the whole were distinctly loyal. :
d to what he attributed the sudden wtbunt;

1d give no opinion. He could not understand it.
d himeelf to the opinion that there was an org
because certain manifestations of the outbreak lc
it was premeditated. The witness reiterated M
if m ormnuhon was in the Pupgb or outside.

western dmmts of the Panjab it would oomo w

a *ﬂoor oi the Govommeut?

’bymprin Ituuna as ug-rest ahooktocunll. s
An the Dastnct Oﬂioer would you not know iﬁ

n_bout what is going on in the
pﬁm were hkuby suryp
tlnoxplna.bou




aﬁ-meo wreek the railway
Daban tﬂi‘«l"h railway station at

xlhtu-hle started on the lltb‘. ﬂnh
nised and- later: cnth uﬂm hidnﬂnl

oted aud burred. Thom«h tndto 2:
‘the Iouﬁu. ~and he had heard that
anyﬁng that could be carried away M*M
res  were cut at numerous points, At
s from Chuharkana, on the 14th, wnob
ded to the station with a view to assaulting Ko
g trams.  Later on, the same night- the tel *
.ud the station burmed. "Whn‘rimm

e haghin aites b pocolmmykive: of mavtial lo, ide
des were held. When n man was iden

.was not arrested aud such of those who were iden
~oue person were arrested. and kept in police:
4 MO"MM he tried “7*“2;‘5, :
od SRSl AR :




G vmm Pressed iuﬂher, he nilt'im
rensons because he . did not think it desiral
‘refusal to give reasons was because he consid
-against tho public iuterests ov it was due
ernment, witness reiterated that it was not ‘de
Asked why it. was not desirable to give t
mhdsdnosmuomwhthm,

It ‘;“: ‘with rggnd to his statement that
at, Sheikhupura there would" hvo'bm
the witness disclaimed any intention to

 statement against pleaders. He did not mean to sug
wtial law should have been permarent and that if ther




ﬂuﬁnudur, the witness said that h,

re to repeat at the parade “‘we won’t'commi

suggested the erection of a house of reper

rﬂumuwgooquttmmanﬂ. nd
d'“hdmferﬂt.” 1t was ot true that

. ‘bysﬁb pleaders. Kil idea was 1! utﬁm

house and repeut. The plan had : cver been la
:**Bohrutbo pleaders were eoumﬂ‘bi“ ,
dential report to the High eomt '
‘action in the case of some of them,
od if he had held more than a dozen durbass, m;,
, %m than a dozen oceasions he had collected peop




a&mt \oi vnokaoe w
over from error bs utienb

e‘m; to mean the vindication of mﬁw
b on the opponent but on Gsel!,.; On the

oh\'bdmlf of the people mostly consists in
apo of unjust laws. When you havo failc
hw given by way of ganmm




all work for ore day ﬂn—-m oprik. T
Mthmghnnttbekuthudw

madéawux:nn to the public as soon
tho 6th April there was no M i
ooﬂuoumth the polm worth naming. - M

a.y and spontaneous. I attach hereto a W%
_was anuourced. The observance of 6th April
¥ the civil disobedience, For this purpose. QM,
ha Sabha had selected certain laws for
om the distribution of prohibited h
,thy type e. g, the pamphlet written by 54 ag
tﬁmhhm Ruskin’s “ Unto the Last,”
5,”  But there is no doubt the 6th A.lml
er before. The people who were fear-str
ity. Moreover, hitherto the masses had lain. in
reully acted upon them, They were un
a new force but they did rot know what "'@i
t Ilellu lndm found it dlﬁeultnto '




ad and Vimsmgam and in Gu
 arrest. They  became furions. M
‘gathered and murder, arson and pillage,
t Mmant followed. "1 had worked in
‘wohsmbiore and had mixed among thou

her philunthropw work and adored her.
fmy of the labourers in Ahmedabad mhod:
false rumour was started that she too was ,
s had visited and interceded for the mill hands of Vir
y were in trouble, and it is my firm belief that
‘owing to the great resentment of the mob

‘the masses in practically the whole of India, -
W’” I donot believe there was any ravolutio
‘the -excesses. They could hardly be di

wmng war. Thxg huty viev has onn




' mtoputmmut mww' {
]M{o‘tdinhdunoe instead of selection Y
1 w«n © It was not a -dangerous campaign.

ment to yrevent anarchical crime was laudable
ed was not the correct one and the . Rowlatt

.'Gobermnont officials with bended knee pad
repeal of the Act. Hartal was distinet from
‘and was meant to strike the imagination of th
be guilty of asking the people while on hartal tc
in violence. Acts of mobs, whether at Ahme
~was totally unjustified. The mob lost contr
to offer any defence for< their acts. At the
should have done better. They committed a
ut.  As soon as he got back from after his
‘and not supposed arrest as was oftanﬁ
lin culming the atmosphere. When
sssed at Ahmedabad on the 13th -
there wore educated people bel
n made of, he moant the u-ilo
‘the educated people in the se
The: IlltM ‘question d“




,diﬁwltto wy,lh.he country -} ,
h ideal of Satyagraha to ouable him
was now all the better and purer. ‘M
‘there was an organisation -
‘M nnmmuqlublo testimouy of th
ﬁpuoanddom There were not i
ult towtflt was done on a large
t it straight to him. “Do you want Ind
~armed camp ! If you de not MWN
Sstngnha. et

~with luuhhoa in future m: f
wnt\ld be responsible and if legislation
Mbmk law. Mr. Gandhi declared that the

’uuﬁst excuse. - Sach a ubut\tmn, hg

rise in India. Satyagraha was to be adoy

! Whm«bm exhausted. ILi he ¢

Lord Chelmsiord he w.ouldhwom
You have assented to the
Ahmed,




nt thil to yon tht
-at Ahmedabad or Vira
Lﬁﬁi&:verr-d thing that they
o defence but at the time I would
among whom rightly or wrongly 1
Government. They should have know
 that only the Government committed unparde
and that the men committed no error. On t

ﬁ*f{hm bema 80 mubhxwahll acnut.him;
. The speech was in G'l:mtt. By the term
uunh literate that is toisay those who eo
Qeoyh with: University education.
laid - organisation being m'oximnu,
an organised manner hoth of which d
- He did not withdraw since any word o
ihad <16 knpwledge: of the happenings
e question m‘eﬂ’m organisation of




to give any assistance o Govornmdm

t he has that would lead to the convieti

m—aﬂwmngum;mﬁ‘ 8
Munnw‘ammiuh'







rnu’ma Mr. W. F. moe, 08-1..

vél mmsnwn.mw,wn.,
R Gmunding

the Peshawar D:tuién

I,egldbﬁve Council of the l.wntemn
he United Provinces.
cﬁ mnm’mm: Thomas Smith, h(ombax o
~ Coungil of the Iaeutomt-Govm
nihd Pumuoel
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ection mthﬂzemmﬂlman

cat wnniudhs&o?uuw
Ooweeg Committee that a |

tho ‘committee u:uh
mt.h the Disorders Inquiry .Committee by

uﬂ tendering evideuce on - behalf of the
ed in the letter that it was still possible
if _the Committee could see its way
hﬁemdofﬁhemqmmof the

mmon mde in this leuer ava consi
o, who were unanimously of opinion that - was 1
uce to mvnew the ducretxon of tlwhl:ud G

ﬁte evidenoe o( BUY PErsons How in
ht on the causes of the.




the roqmt to ro-' ;
quite unreasonable and the Secretnry at his
in the following terms :—“In view of the

a r“t at Lahore for over six weeks
: Mnx of evidenee there, that full opy
Iﬁe”puudhtion of non-official evidence d
+ committee to cross-examine vlﬁlélni.

]rﬂ that bowft of any kopo
age being presented to the
1 by Pundits Malaviya and







on to mnm W.but M ;
d thew to definite decisions upon m of t
ions arising out of the report and Mim

» o in my reply to your letter their cc

gly this statement,
neral :—The report of Lord Hnnm’l Oomnm
results of a prolonged and patient inve:ﬁdo-. hor
little value if their very complete careful |
use. The conclusions

to a practical
‘ mﬁnhythubehalmeﬂuchulduy ich
and the. Government of lndnin




) Wlpm.hem
mbled

dy asse there. Slmﬁf fter 4 p.
ver marched from Ram - Bagh with picketing
1] n&’ohmmd to picket the main mﬂﬂ
\ “consisting “of 50 Indian :
=-. ian Infantry armed only with
and armoured cars, he proceeded straight
0] his Naht parties enroute, and on
‘throngh a narrow lawne into the Bagh and’
'ﬁsht md leftoi ‘the ontmae' The

lm troops Bngadler-Gendul D&o‘n sﬁ'omi
Audlobh&nuad to fire on tho dem crowd :fhlag

Mﬂoﬁ 303 mark 1X ammunition were lnd,
s as the 10sult of this action are believed y
ne. The vumbsr of wourded has not been
M by Lord Hunter's Committee at possibly
ar of deaths. Immedia*ely aiter giving ordes
neral Byermmted hwmopo M w*m.

B0 (1oon feiiom
Hunter's Ommum -




o) vﬁd tthtudo of the lnhablmnhl of the oiey ,
‘impossible to achieve the task effectively and

some firing and without causing some loss of I
that he made no attempt to- Mﬂmn the m

ed was greatly in excess of tha
Cthe crowd aud mu%

O S T P
‘ w“wﬂmsw L "sma




01 qida mnom,ym
dmﬂu violent oufbroakmnd attacks u
the deficiency in these reports (due to

oomnnmoauons) were supplemented by r
means of veriiying and as httle g
this respounbxhty with
1 qudwr—Geneul Dyer . naturally «
~mind the conditions in the Punjab g
d to hy his plans with reiereuoe to these
thouloct for. msut n punubm‘t

it is impossible to disregard. .
dgy’rhtar tndwhwhhwbeoonn




duywmion moment be questioned, M

his duty in the eircumstances in which he
nentally at varianer with that which His
have a right to expect irom and a duty to
‘hold His anCommirm,thatitil

mﬁon imposed upon bim.
y "‘ t Commay der-in-Chief has directed
p rasig ‘his appointment as Brigade Commander and
) m that he would receive no further employment
‘e concurred. I approve this decision and
'ﬁtm hwa been roferred to the Army




logality otﬂiu Ondiistios is mok.ad etkied
seently determined by the judicial Cc
r is there any hmntoquuuou )
case m) it can legally be done,

! Pﬂl
We ‘to try by oomumnon' )
4 Uhd muvdeu, moendiwim tnd ru




seems tO' you necessary: d~
: 23 ’,!’immhwes cited by the Comn
0 the assertion that 'the ad :
_M‘b" marred by mm whw
- not-uncor )




hddmdcdbyuyomuvomw 3
of ‘other means and under the & '

n in our opinion the first twoof M
‘Mm‘ We are notpropnudtmhf
~that when they succeed in: pre

8 dv Government from being utﬁuod*tm
o to be exempt from having to reckon with hiol!
emain.” They then proceed to state that no blame

'ﬂiﬂr officers concerned for carrying out the
strate their defectiveness, and they conclude
it the formulations of imtmemmto hﬁhh
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stu : i
occasions during the day to re vorb- ;
c%\o“tl'c)!ﬂrl at Patiala House. The |
ive up their bicycles to @n-m
pommn of a . bicyele w:
' 'Conmﬁamo with the order
the students in many cases
.,wmher in ldwm a4




Mwmm was umin
in the compound ﬁhm

ordat- £r¢m the Comm:

T

v the pkoe even in -pub

' aapem that the punuhment of 1
.nolt eﬁmokm an_d




: mm. Itvmmd feunu"ﬂu i
An explained by (
~W5Wllh«l

as told that that was the on!y Vork 1
‘rainy season, and I think these
' hey had shovels with
0 llelﬂtofmt.” One of the n
and in the course of




mn&ntmn of martial W qn «
ed where people failing to : ]
The result of enquirics nwio at én -
the uotum of the sentry, though recre
bla orthy. . Some complaints were made against
police force for black-mail. ~These were ‘DVQQWT
t} authorities and if the complaint was
as dealt with. Near Kasur a sepoy, who
s in Khara viliage, was arrested and trie
n being convicted he was sentenced to 6
T;Znt and dismissed from the service.
'he Majority Report is signed by the 5 Bntilh
Committee :—
_ ‘Hunter (Lord) 'T. Smith (Chamb. of w
. . Rankin (Justice) W. F. Rice (Govt. of Indm
nﬁlm Barrow (General, Indian Army)

- The Minority Report

The following .pages give in extenso the Ming
Hunter Committee except the first chaptex
] ‘disagreements thh the majority
in a general way. In India this is
ve Re ort that counts, just as, had the
it 62k ol Louruy o, ko st
uring the late War, the Report of t
uld have counted more than any other. In concludi
ter of their report the Indian Members say :-—

“We must note that the evidence produced.
official evidence ; only a_negligible mmbnr

A




i tbe Hunt@r Cqmtmttce
% ,f,:’,: g"@mmg in the beginning of 1919

1. In order to arrive at #_correct conclusion WM the re

ature of the disorders of Ap.nl-19l9. it is necessary. tobearin nind

he circumstances existing in the beginuing of the year 1919, in the
ntry generally and in the places’ whore these digorders broke ouf
i particular, These circumstances have been fully stated in pa
raphs 2 to 8 ard 19 and 20 of the chapter on Canses in th
fajority Report, in which chapter, subject ta a few reservations
“already stated above, we entirely agree. For four years and
@ Tesouroes of India like those of the other members of the‘&i

, had been strained to the utmost in the prosecution of

war, Alarge eTeotive army had been augpb.ed the Pumpb.xt
making a substantial contribution of £400,000.. India has raisec
 three war loans, and contributed £100,000,000, ag its quota to
‘Empml war expenses. Besides the direot contributiops in m
xd' money there were indireot contributions of a substantis

acter in various ways. The prices of necessaries of hie
r commodities of daily use had increased immengely owing
war, pressing very heavily on the middle classes and people
od meaus, People with fixed moderate incomes were

hit in this direction, and among them were the subording
ay officials who were therefore discontented. Cu il

o8 of travelling and of import and export of mercha

created considerable hardship. The operations of the ce
dia Act and the rules thereunder and of the Press Aet |

n the ordinary standard of liberty.

& the war was on, all the restraints and hard
‘Mt bitterly, were suﬂered patiently, because of the com
¢ of winuing the war. But the people generally had

o “efeat of Germany and the successful ending of the w
conditions.




P i
a8 aa the Tntetlerbnc wilh el

reiqn‘ed to hu) made the trading community ,
3. THe war had wlso created throughout'he ' werl ,
st of freedom and liberty, and the same vmbly affected India.
porhf Government had, as early as August 1917, made a dee
n of policy by which the attainment by India of Respomibh

ent, by successive a;axes was put forward as the

retary of State for India and the Viceroy, having gore round’
- country and ascertained the views of the public as to the ‘man

* which that policy was to be given effect to, had pu
| Montagu-Chelmsford Scheme. Great expectations were t
!ﬁﬁed, and* when it was said that the Government of India
~ likely to suggest modifications therein of a somewhat illiberal cha
cter, that news had caused considerable irritation. = The conclusi
of the war has also hrought forward the thorny question of
terms on which peace was to be concluded with Turkey, ard the
; m."hﬁnmudam in India were apprebensive that those terms wﬁﬂ? 4]
)6 severe.
" ‘4, The ahove statement describes the factors that' Were m,‘,
encing the minds of the people throughout the country, inclu 1
w‘é ‘Punjab and the other places whe:e these disorders took plao&

] Special factor in thePuniab 38 XE

5. Some of the ahove factors were more potent in the Pu

~than elsewhere. As already observed, the Punjab had suppl

!a.r the largest number of combatants as compared to the

inces in India ; war-weariness would be more pronouncbd

unjab than in any other province. Similarly, the restrie

; ﬁﬁlc must have been more seriously felt by the producer
 Puniab which every year exports a large guantity of

Lah Amwritsar, Gujranwala, Wazirabad, Hafizabss

rkana, Akalgarh, Aminabad, Kasur, Pu‘tti, K

» \irder the special income-tax and the inerease was very |
nk'frouh 100 to 200 per cent. The seizure of wheat

A *ﬁhda? e Defénce of India Act to ;‘&top speculation and reduce th

‘gnm to the ﬁ:ﬁ was aldo rally disliked by the
thereby. the Punjab Government under Sir
‘had for various refisons come to be

: . 'wmrﬂﬁml.d‘cm as op
 His spocch in the Imporial Legislative Coel i
% o R S G



pmluhitmg ‘peliticians like &t. !
" ~ Tilak from enteritg the Punjab and
} mhld been prohibited publication unless tlny Mw
~censored. He had objected to the Hon'ble Dr. Sapru, the
’ble Mr. Banerji and the Hon’ble Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya
' being invited to attend the conference that was held at Lahore to
- support the reforms-proposals of the nineteen members of the Indian.
- Legislative Council. Several newspapers had been prohibited entry
~ into the Punjab ; and the Press®* Act had béen put into operation.
\ ‘more vigorously there than in apy other province. The Hon’blq 4
 Mr. Thompson, Chief Secretary to the Puijab Government, &
| that the late Lieutenant-Governor of the Punjab wanted the atm
_ phere of thepluebobeucalmaspombledunngthewur,wd th
i Qllthe-e ‘measures taken by him in regard to the Press and poli
| agitation must be regarded as war-measures. In referring to M
‘measures, we must not be regarded as attempting in any manner to |
pronounce judgment as to their merits ; we are referring to them only
with the objeect of noting the fact that in consequence of them there
~ was considerable feeling existing in the educated and thinking classes
\ in the Pumab

Rowlatt Act.

‘_m ‘ i A |
6. On the 18th January, 1919, what are popularly knownu q
Rowlatt Bills were published and weremtroduced in the Imperial
slative Council on the 6th February 1919, The bills evoked q
ost universal opposition in the country. They were opposed by

st all the Indian members of the Imperial Legislative Couneil,
1 shades of political opinion in the country. It was felt /
that, when she stood steadfastly by the Empire in the Wi
d thereby proved her right to be treated as an equal membe;
'Empu'e, repressive legislation of this character was being
while the Reforms Scheme for instalment of

CGovern -
“to the legislation was that the Expentive were being clothed th
~with considerable powers uncontrolled by the judiciary. When
amendment moved by the Honble Mr. Surendra Nath Baverji
 the postponement of the bill to the®September session, *pointing
that there was no harm in s¢ doing as the Deience of India
*inh'll in operation, was negatived, considerable feeling
- was created. In stating the above fsehu
i *ded as in any manner expressing any opinion on

i i ' o il A



only with the object of taking note w
of h:ib Rowlatt &iﬂ; did create
the country. opposition,

sﬂ shades of political opinion, Wi mui

ud, One of the Bwlstt Bills was finally passed in the Leg
\Guaneil on the Y1eh Mareh 1919, snd received the sesent'ShY
iesroy soon afterwards. The agitation against the M
~ ereased, and demonstrations of variods kinds were made to seeure
. the mpeol ‘of the measure. It @ppears that at any fmin %‘
-7‘ Panjali there were afloat a considerable numbsr of mismptm“ |
~of the provisioris of the Rowlatt Act, but it wis not suggested  that
«. any known or recognised leaders were responsible for thess M'
prosentations. Although these misrepresentations were cirront for
& considerable time, Government had not taken any defiite step
to explain the Act to people at large ; it was not until M"U
1‘ HARTAL of April 6th that the Punjab Pub}mfy Board took: mp
Mlbube ‘copies of it in large numbers, 3 A

5 “Satyagraha ¥ movement. Civil cnoobéd‘ence e o

7. While the bill was still before the Legislative Coumit |
* M. Gandhi joined the agitation against the bills, which thereb§"
ived & great accession of strength. On the lsh March 1919,
. SATYAGRAHA SABHA was established at Bombay, and it was an-
nonnced that those taking the sATYAGRAHA vow would civilly disobey
the Rowlatt Act and such other laws as a committee of the SABHA |
may from time to time name. We are in agreemont with whi i
Qtatod in paragraphs 13 to 18 of the chapter on Causes in a
Majority Report as regards the SATYAGRAHA movemont, its progress
n ﬁre nature and effect oih the doctrine ofdclv'l obsdleneey , R
by Gandhi as part of the saTvAGRAHA doctrine. There was a
' AGRAHA SARHA established at Delhi and there was active propa-
p;;p in support of SATYAGRAH but the SATYAGRAHA nen
not appear to have made appreciable hoadwq
;ypnd ‘we do not think that the disorders that took plaee
‘bo attributed to active presentation of the smvmium /

trine ty orgumst.\ons workingin the province itself.
;;za‘u Was there » rebellion and organised conspiracy ! “__,
;i aﬁ'hmoﬁ“lm.&huhwhm ‘these events were in
of a.vebellion as commonly understood, that is, a risihg

o of turaing out the British Goveramont, and wero the



es and no evidence in mppatofrthmmu
M&MMOIM Secrotary to the Pubh

pm «.toduwany inference in this comnectionhdmsthe ‘
d before us by him. The following is an extract from
tion .of Colonel A. J. O’Brien, Deputy Commissic
wslh, regarding his statement that the unrest was orgar

f— vl

o Aecunling that, the organisation that you refer to mﬁmﬁ
] outside Gujranwala ? i
1 don’t say that. Isay that it was certainly outside anruuuh. A ‘
Was it outside of Punjab or inside ?
That T eannot tell you. :
You cannot say where the organisation was !
No, I have no information,
A ‘You do not know whether there was any organisation at I“

Amﬂ then why do you ny here “it was organised. .= . wh
knew whether there was an organisation at all or not ?
8 I said, it was only my assumption. Idon’t think that ﬂ;e
le would have started it off of their own accord, therefore 1
ust have come from outside.
‘ou assumed the existence of an organization without any e'l
ver made any enquiries ? :
jl not for me to take into consideration every individual t 0

you have made A statement, and surely you. mmt

e material ! WL
like our friend this morning (refemng toa nowcmem ,
- to,buw mined, :




mobs seized by the iremzy of the' moment} |
nment in their case presented to us, take the vie ,
nces cannot be rightly attributed to an organisation for t
mm but must be referred mainly to local causes. They say
many cases the MARTAL of the 6th April onery liith to
‘organisation of public men.” i
“The movement against the Act working up to tho
‘demonstration of the 6th was not of itself of an exceptional ek
ter. There was not, as far as can be ascertained, any genen&
%of. carrying it beyond political afitation and passive resis
for the disturbances that ensugd we must mainly look to §
causes.” Speaking about Amritsar where the worst - disorders took
- place, the Punjab Government say ““that certain local m
... resulted in turning what started as a protest in force against the
dwoctahon of Drs. Kichlew and Saty;pu.l into mob-v:olenee i
by murder, pillage and incendiarism.”

. At Lahore, they say, the disturbances followed ﬂle repm :
_arrest of Mr. Gandhi and the news of the outrages at Am s
Speaking about the town of Gujranwala, they say ** Actual
was due rather to the desire to emulate the outrages of the mob at
. Lahore and Amritsar ra.ther than to any long premedltated mmimlm'
~ tion for violent ends.” As regards the disturbances in vmﬁuﬁ
places in the Gujranwala district, Mr. Bosworth Smith, Jomt Deputy
Commissioner, Sheikhupura, says in his written statement, *“ Crowds |
flocked down to meet every train that passed through and the.
wildest rumours were afloat. The outbreak was immediately *, ’
eseded by the Barsaknr festival. A large number of Sikhs and others

wont to Amritsar. Some of them were shot or wounﬂed thers, 1

* the wildest tales came back of Government oppression, which furt

inflamed the popula.txon, particularly against Europetnl."

‘Kassur they say that ‘it is safe to exclude any svggeatwn

,mderl wers long premedntabed or due to an organisation to t

As regards Gu'rat thoy say ““ the record of the disturbances n

~ district discloses no cvidenco of organisation, Such trouble

| ocourred was confined practically te two days, and with the e

.\ tion of the deliberate derailment at Malakwal, reveals httlg

. certed action to cause a serious breach of peace:.-........; but ﬁ!f’

e of the course taken by the dempustration does not suggest
there was at any time ever any danger of ou 80 grave as

C wlnoh ocmrred at Amritsar and Gujranwala. R

0. It is also beyond doubt that the principles of SAWAWA

! by M. medhi inculcate the doctrine of 10 violence ad 2




& th.f. i
The official e mmmm saying tha i
Delhi, moludmg SATYAGRAHIS , were taken by té’
viol:zo that ooourrofdl::d (giﬂtlholr }ut IId, I
ties in muéonﬁo_ n o an er. Jiwal
Investigation Department, has the following 1
y ““ I personally called on Dr. Kitchlew as the follower of
~am not known to himr in any capacity. It wWas
: form regaiding passive tance and the mauner in
 to be resorted to would be according to the instructions of )
i to be received later on. He gave me a form which T ati
nﬂl. He advised that no violence or force should be me&.v

Result of official investigation,

Mr Orde, Superintendent of Police, Delhi, was s‘
‘to make enquiries about the Delhi dutnrbanoes with
object of bringing to light the extent and meﬂloai
tion believed fo be responsible for the disturbances and

‘kgpmoohon li any, with similar outbreak in the other ptrtobf
~_country. The conclusion, arrived at after full investigation, is ¢
n?t!ng at Delhi was not the outcome of a conspiracy ag:

litical unrest. He further says that it Was nover in
_members of the SATYAGRAHA SABHA or others tha
ties should result in violence. He adds that he could
otion between the Delhi disturbances and disturbanoes
ﬁaqeu. Similarly, Mr. Guider, who was specially depﬁbﬂ'
uct an investigation into the Ahmedabad disturbauc
1 find no organisation behind those disturbances, and |
no connection between the Ahmedabad disorders
in other places. Mr. Tomkins, Deputy Im
4,Po¥ice Punjab, who, it appears, was placed on
organisation underlying the disturbances
i behind and ll::mth bt,he disturb
’u could not be seen any one:
q:l in ﬁdmﬂnrmg the last few years.

es in he duturban@i
ﬁu, 'thlo ?n




th April, thers mnw«rsﬁymmw
*Gwmrmm ot public buildings or any Muﬁ t r
ﬁ%‘h 1i there was no organisgd or concerted attempt
these disorders it follows that there was 1o organisati
llion, and we think that it is not a correot desori
W disturbances_to call them rebellion in ‘the sense
‘ ted above "T'he first ciroumstance that invites attenti
!-mthin conneotion is that in no place were the mobs provided
my fire-arms or swords ‘or other ‘weapons ¢f that character.
denoe further shows that at no time was any attempt m;gd

orowds to obtain arms by raiding the houses of license ko
the am shops in the disturbed ‘areas. Lieuten

Jfongl Johnson told us that there weére 1,700 license h

Lahors civil area. ‘The question was put ‘to him A 1 ﬁﬂt
¥ wsing that if ‘the people of these prdv1nceshd bbenm‘& |
llion that' (possessmg arms) would have been ‘the first thing “they
Id have done?’ His answer was ““I say that is 'y opirion,
k you are right” In several cases,in ‘the beginuing of
urbances, they had not come armed even with LATHIS or stic
en this aspect was put to some official witnesses, ‘they sa.i& ;
‘was a ‘ridiculous’ rebellion. At Amritsar when ‘the !
started to go to the Deputy Commissioner’s bungalow they
) honaed and bdrefoobed and had ro ‘sticks; and it ‘was
oy 'ﬁad ‘been ‘turned back by the fir'ng that some of fhem'a
elves with sticks and pieces of wood from a ‘shop mea
station. This appears from the evidences of Mr "
and ‘Dr. Fauq. Moreovér, ro seérious attampt
“made to get ‘the rural popﬁldﬁon to join
%@e p‘ﬁclal evidence is unanimous that the rural populal
whole, had nothing to do with these disturbances. Lientenart-
ol Smithets, who, in charge of aanobile column, 'visited vatious

'ﬁha)ﬂi&tnet of Lahorc, says in his report to Geueml’Be ron:
sion as regards the loyalty of the distriet"was that ot
v “towns the “country folk seemed contented y

bﬁiy in cutting their ‘orops “and a
g %ﬁ ’éﬁe "Most outlying villages




‘that the anti Government or auti-British form
ances took was a sudden development at the
vernment testify to the fact that on the 30th March
when the HARTAL took place and on the 9th Awﬂ
&Rﬂm dlyﬁheremnonhuhlmor m'oail

d to the Deputy Commissioner, they passed the 1
~aoross some Europeans but did not melest them.
) “events in the ocity followed and did notM
g %smd at‘the Hall Gate Bridge. We mention this |
: o not as affording any excuse, much lessa justification, -
- 'm« committed by the mob ; but only as showing that
“anti-Government and auti-British outburst wies! neb '} !
d, but 'was ‘the result -of the frenzy with which ﬂtem
seized at the moment, Mr. Miles Trving .the Deputy
M ioner of Amritsar, said ‘I ecannot point to any fact existing
' the 10th April to suggest that in the beginning of Ap
was any plot.on the part of any stratum of society in Amr
age violence against Europeans or upset the Local
violenee.”
“Would it'be eonsistent with the facts asyon know them to
‘the 10th of Ap-il as the case of prot:st against the depor
pal and Kitehlew which a;)yontnncously develop«d into mob
murder and incendiarism !

“think that ‘isa 'very good account. It spontaneow:ly
i & moment, T do not ﬂ;ink pople went out with that dm;u,‘

“'l determination to ‘resort 'to such: m
Lahore {Udli “the actual happenings in tha way of ¢
n yro;‘»rfy'"ware ‘of so trivial a character that it

1 e: a8 acts of ‘reballion. In Mﬂ,‘




Puni.b Belore the Duturbm

i " In this connection, it may be useful to roﬁer
iour of the people of the Punjab for some years preceding
- ‘events, in order to realize the improbability of their ente
’ﬂn idea of rebellion against the British Government. It
- 1914-15, soon after the war bedan, a considerable numl
" emigrants came to the Centra' Punjab from the United §
 (anada apd the Far East. They were infected with re ; :
ideas and were in deep plot, encouraged and helped by(krm:;
«~.They had bomb factories both at Lahore and Amiritsar, and t '
committed a large number of outrages, murdered officials and
trains and communications. They printed and dlsmlmhd;\m %
siderable revolutionary literature and their declared ohject |
“GHADR ie., revolution. At that time the country was depleted of
- its Indian ’forces and it was an anxious time. On this emergency,
~ the people of the Punjab, including the educated classes, actively
- ranged themselves on the side of law and order and those revolus
tionaries were put down and a large number of them were bre
~ to justice. About 58 people were hanged and one hundred
ported. In January and February 1915 organised disturbe
 a large scale took place in South- West.ern Puma.b and a consi

property were perpetrated. The peasants were the agg
_ this disorder and some of them said that the British Gove
had come to an end ; that they owed allegiance to the German
oand the Amir of Afghaniatan. On  this occasion, too, an overw!

i poeople helped the Gov ernment very much to restore
m ~ disorder was put down and a large number of offenders,
 thousand, were arrested and severely punished by capxhl’
~and sentences of transportation for life being passed on t
have stated the above facts, as deposed to us both by Sir:
O’Dwyer and Mr. Thompson and mentmnqd in the Governmen
~ administration reports. On bb am occasions the people of
Punjab, if they had a mind to. rebel against the Glovernment,
orbunities thiown in their way for this purpose. Sir
! T'Qr‘mhu speech in September 1917 .in the Indian Leg
meilmd as follows. s—‘ Hon'ble memm are doubthu'




with &a wﬁon,*the prompt, vngorom and
by the people of the Punjab, Mubhammadans, Sikbs ant
range themselves on the side of law and order and
‘sedition and anarchy. There was no hesitation, no sitti
ﬂmb,m mawkish sympathy with rod-hsndsd crime, .
for so-called misguided youths pursuing noble ideas;
» distinetion between evolutionary and revolutionary
thm ‘the province, n the words of the Punjab n
“made a  response unequalledy by any other part of Lt
Wh‘ recruits and subseribed so freely to the war Lo
hat the province ranked third in the list of contributors,”
. O'Dwyer, in a speech made in the Punjab i
in April, 1917, uld that he had every reason to rely on the
- peo) “aloyalty and proverbml common sense, and aoknowkdud;
iy the war began the people of the province, so far from
'm ing to emba-rass the Government, have rallied enthusi-
its support.”. Speaking of the press he said that it had
e whole maintained a correct, loyal and helpful attitude.
ring to the various political and other associations in the w
, he said that as a rule they had conducted their di |
opaganda ‘‘with a sobriety and restraint befitting |
1 We think it extremely improbable that after ,‘ o
pessful termination of the war, out of which Britain ﬂmequ
powerful than ever hefore, the people of the Punjab with their
cal common sense would so suddenly abandon their sturdy
v that had actively asserted itself during the dark days of ﬂlo .
wd think of starting a rebellion. ;
was suggested that military efficiency of the Brltuh army h
in the beginning of the year 1919 much less than that of |
army in 1914, 19156 or 1916, and General Hu
‘this to us. Thisuqmte true but it is too much to
-M!e of the Punjab understood or were influenced by
actor in starting a *‘ rebellion.” It may be useful to see what
“district officials and others in ¢lose touch with the population
in this connection,
Mr. Kitohin, the Qommmioner of Lahoro and A
efe was no anti-British feeling before the- v
" Mr. Miles Irving eipraasodm same view,
"Bqauty Commis in_charge of Sheikupura Sub-I
' Tho vm Ho or mEuromn ium :




the irdigenous population
Wd&nm »" Lieutenant-Colonel O'Brien
i ‘was nothing to complain of before the de'nﬁl
“‘mhhakduvfeoﬂy loyal ; he says he was 8¢
- people read outside newspapers of .an .ohjectionable
 dain Godirey, who had worked as a mis$ionary
hiﬁu Gujrat district and has, as he said, opportunities of i
: the people, deposed that poople were quiet, loy
; iding and showed mo anti-British feeling. The
i ﬁelnh ocame as a surprise. Lala Khan Chand, silda
- Kasur, said that he did not observe any anti-Government or
&m-h feeling amongst the pgople of Kasur, nor any
movement: Lieutenant-Colonel Smith, TL.M.S., of- Amtqm ‘
- that the people were loyal and that he did not see signs of nnrest
- or disloyalty. He said that there was political agitation maﬂ
“trom the beginning.of 1919 but that he did not connd-r it mﬁ-
quieting sign. ‘
16. While there was no organised or concerted action ‘to m
about the disorders and those disorders themselves were not in the
;_mture of a rebellion, that is, done with the intention to overthrow
- the British Government, the Punjab Government and its responsible
. officials and the military authorities had from the start persuaded
“‘themselves that they were the result of an organised and precen:
- certed rebellion ; and they began to deal with the sibuatlon on )
footing of thare being a state of war, the town in which the
‘disorders had happened as heing in rebellion, and the whole
‘tion of these towns being rebels. And it is indeed on that foot
" ‘that at any rate some of the measures taken by them ecan be
‘plained. 'When the General Officer Commanding the 16th (
Division was informed about the disturbances at Delhi and th
- 'took precautions about ponslble dlsorders at Lahore, ‘the .
- 'made in a book headed-a “ War Diary ” ; and all subsequent
. have been recorded in that book. No such title. seems to. “have
| ‘adopted by the military authorities of Delhi and A
~ ‘the events at the latter .place were as bad -as, if not worse
~ ‘tho incident at Amritsar. When intimation was first received at the
"'“Govomnent ‘House, Lahore, at 12-15 (uoon) on the 10th April about
- Amritsar, the entry recording it ,wasemade in a book, headed the
»@nmnment House War Dm'y s q.nd ‘subsequent events were
od therein. A similar ‘'War Diary’ seems to bave been kept
ahore beginning from the 10th April, Similar books seem to
‘have also been kept for Kasur, Gujranwala and other places. Sir
‘Ymabmlubdtouthathodadnetknowwmh Diaries

ST



y was involved. Do you still adhere to that ormot?
gy u&MMMlth various ,m'_,
bad and Caleutta, ,
. 1 mw fom is that these disturbanees at Ahmedabnd and
A Fombay were part of one organisation, u.yeu-umwm
o you wish to modify it ? &
o ‘iﬁ think there w,n eenain cople connected with those parts
m not say it for cevtainty, but 1
8 which showed that unless theve was an organised
W ﬂle country and there had been some o ganisation, all this
e ocenrred limultamul But 1 have uo positive proof of this,
here was this central organlmtfmx {
have no proofs of it. But Iam strongly inclined to believe that
There was some organisation,
Q. There was some eenfrﬂ.ofga'u‘lintlnn directing these ! Certain ph-m
mm some common ageney which worked out ecrtain phu

ccu ; took pliee?
o ;agb:ht is wi 1 believe,
ve no evidenee in anpoﬂ. of this !

1 ean not give it. As I left the provinee dfrceﬂy -!&a' t
put down and did not have the opportunity of




, On the 13th April the Punjah Gy
to the Goverment of India to
of Amritur and Lahore and to draet

‘date assented to the establishment of mu&lhw “d
xistence of open rebellion against the authority of G
- The message was received at Lahore the same day ; md'
i clamation establishing martial law in “Lahore and Amritsar was is
~ on the 15th ; it was extended torGujranwala on the 16th, ta
on the 19th, and to Lyallpur on the 24th April. The que
arises whether, under the circumstanes existing on the 13th
~when the Punjab Government asked for the introduction of
law in Lahore and Amritsar ‘districts, such mtrodwtion
neeeuary.
[The Indian Commissioners here enter into the legal uspect of the qw&
lning the conception of Maitial Law in English Jurisprucence, and qu¢
D&y Su support, ‘They then explain the scope of Indian Ordinances and’
Law on the subject. As these are of technjcal natuve and of no Inmw
Wll] public, we have omitted the paragraphs—Ed] g

State of things at Amritsar.

s, 'Idung Amritsar, where the disturbances first book 7
and were of the worst character, it appears that the outburst of
10th April subsided in a few hours, there was no repetition of
_ gerious incident after rwards either on that date or on subs

" dates. And even with regard to the events of the 10th,
* though they were, it must be remembered that if the officer in
~of 75 armed police at the Kotwali, instead of showing woe
_inaction, had done his duty, the worst crimes, wviz, the murders
‘the officers aud the bur: ing of the National Bank bmldiqu

. took place within sight of the Kotwali, would in all
“have been prevented. On the 10th there were available
~ police, 100 unarmed police, there were soldiers on the post

' Gurkhas were detrained and were armed from the armoury in
- Fort. Reinforcements arrived from Lahore at 10-30 r.m. on

~ 10th, consisting of 40 rifles, apd just before midnight the
l:ored the city and brought the refugees from the Kotwali. BN
MacDoland’s report xhows that the streets were deserted and there
re no crowds about. Captain Massey in his report records
\I’u quiet." /300 rifles arrived from Jullundur at

eub’mnwgofthollth,caphmllmq




